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M E M O R A N D U M  July 3, 2013 
 
 
TO: Vancouver City Council 
  
FROM: Janice MacKenzie, City Clerk 
  
SUBJECT: Revision to 2013 Council Meetings Schedule 
  
 
Staff are proposing the following changes to the 2013 Council Meetings Schedule: 
 

THAT Council approve additional meetings in July 2013, as follows: 
 
Meeting Proposed 2013 Schedule 
 Date Time 
City Finance and Services Tuesday, July 23 2:00 pm 
Reserve - Council Monday, July 29 9:30 am 
Reserve - Council Wednesday, July 31 9:30 am 

 
With the proposed changes, the Council Meetings schedule for July 2013 will be as follows: 
July 9 Regular Council (9:30 am); Public Hearing (6:00 pm) 
 10 CF&S Standing Committee (9:30 am) 
 11 Public Hearing back-up – Tentative (6:00 pm) 
 16 Chauffeur's Permit Appeal Hearing (9:30 am); Public Hearing (6:00 pm) 
 23 Regular Council (9:30 am); CF&S Standing Committee (2:00 pm); Public Hearing back-

up - Tentative (6:00 pm) 
 24 PT&E Standing Committee (9:30 am) 
 29 Reserve – Council (9:30 am) 
 30 Reserve – Council (9:30 am) 
 31 Reserve – Council (9:30 am) 

 
* * * * * 
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